

Fw: Q&As

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
To: "Bardeesy, Karim (OPO)" <karim.bardeesy@ontario.ca>, "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <jacob.mksyartinian@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Sep 2016 21:20:18 -0400
Attachments: PO Qs and As - Electricity Rate Mitigation revised - Sept 7 - SNAP ESP.DOCX (25.81 kB)

Hi,

We received energy's answers to many questions from our Friday meeting. Karen and I have both reviewed and they are pretty good. There are still some questions of course for MP tomorrow but the attached helps answer some of the outstanding points.

Will share further thoughts on their latest submission later tonight or tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Martha

From: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 8:11 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Subject: FW: Q&As

Looking at these now.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 5:34 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Q&As

Hi Karen,

Attached are answers to some of the questions from last week.

Happy to discuss.

Keley